



GORING-ON-THAMES PARISH COUNCIL

Notice of a Meeting of the Traffic Management, Parking & Pedestrian Safety Committee of the Goring-on-Thames Parish Council

Monday 18th October 2022 at 10:30 am, Gardiner Pavilion

All Councillors who are members of the committee are summoned to attend the meeting.

Members of the public and press are invited to attend all meetings of the council and its committees.

(Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960)

Prior to the start of the meeting, questions and comments from members of the public (limited to 10 minutes in total). NOTE: Subject to all expected committee members being present, this period may start as early as 10:20am.

This provides an opportunity for members of the public (who are not usually permitted to speak during the meeting except by special invitation of the Chairman) to participate before the start of the meeting. Members of the public may make only one address to the council of no more than three minutes' duration and only concerning topics on the agenda. No decision can be taken during this session, but the Chairman may decide to refer any matters raised for further consideration.

AGENDA

1. To receive apologies for absence and to approve the reasons given. (LGA 1972 s85(1))

2. Declarations of Interests (LA 2011 s31)

Members to declare any interests, including Disclosable Pecuniary Interest they may have in agenda items that accord with the requirements of the Parish Council's Code of Conduct and to consider any prior requests from members for dispensations that accord the Localism Act 2011 s33(b-e). (NB this does not preclude any later declarations)

3. To consider requests for Dispensations [LA 2011 s33]

4. To approve the minutes of previous committee meetings [LA 1972 Sch 12. Para 41(1)]

4.1. Meeting held on 15th August 2022

5. To receive correspondence from members of public and agree actions.

Correspondence

5.1. Inconsiderate Parking on Upper Red Cross Road

6. To review the Action List and agree and further Actions

Action List

6.1. To amend if necessary and approve this first iteration of the Action Tracker as an accurate record of the actions and activities of this committee to date.

6.2. To note, the Action List will be the main way to track the projects of this committee and will be available as a live tracker on the Committee Minutes Page of the website.

7. To receive the notes of an informal meeting with OCCH on 22nd August 2022

Appendix A

7.1. To approve to close action items regarding London Plane Tree .

Mrs L White

Assistant Clerk to the Council

13th October 2022



PROJECT DECISIONS TO BE MADE AT THIS MEETING

8. Kerb Review

Appendix B

8.1. To review the data as provided by a Member of Station Road Sub-Committee and agree actions.

NOTE: July Meeting received this data and SL approved to complete physical review with the data.

9. Speed Ramp on High Street

9.1. To approve conducting informal consultation, agree wording of Question, format of consultation and scope of homes to be included.

10. To consider further items this Committee would like to pursue and agree actions and requests to put forward to the Full Council.

10.1. To approve sending **Appendix C** to the Full Council to ask for delegation to pursue projects and request budget for the rest of FY 2022-2023 and 2023-2024.

11. Matters for future discussion.

12. To confirm that the date of the next meeting.

12.1. To reconsider previous resolution to meet on the 3rd Monday of the month, to meet with the needs of the members of this Committee, and approve date for the next meeting.